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Delivered via email to scott.erickson@viapath.com
Scott Erickson, Account Executive
Viapath

2609 Cameron Street
Mobile, Alabama 36607

Dear Mr. Erickson "Scott":

First, thank you for your continued support of the Mecklenburg County Sheriffs Office (MCSO). Since

taking office in 2018 you have been supportive of our many initiatives to connect residents with their

family and friends. The technology enhancements, especially during the pandemic, allowed MCSO to

not only survive, but thrive, during one of the most challenging times in my over forty-year law

enforcement.

Please accept this request for the $200,000 technology grant provided for in Amendment number
twelve (12). Major DeLeon has researched the various products and has selected a mobile mail scanner
that can be used for scanning legal mail in the presence of the resident. Any remaining funds would be

used for upgrades to our roll call room at Detention Center Central.

Again, I appreciate how progressive and passionate you are in the delivery of technology and services
that benefit our residents. The new tablets will serve to allow for more access to family and friends as

well as provide for educational and motivational tools for all residents. Please feel free to contact me
should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

,
Sh iffGarry L. McFad

cc: Telisa White, Chief of Detention

Sheray DeLeon, Major
Rachel Vanhoy, MCSO Director of Business Operations
Andrey Melkonyan, MCSO Accounting Supervisor


